
 

 

 
ADDENDUM ONE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  September 21, 2020  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Annette Walton/Dianna Gilliland, Buyers 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE:  Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 6342 Z1 to be opened October 6, 2020, 2:00 

P.M. Central Time 
 
 

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Request for 
Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It is 
the Bidder’s responsibility to check the SPB website for all Addenda or Amendments. 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1   Do you 
anticipate 
extending 
the bid due 
date? 

The RFP Schedule of Events will remain as written at this 
time. Please monitor the website for any addenda. 

2   What 
additional 
details are 
you willing 
to provide, 
if any, 
beyond 
what is 
stated in 
bid 
documents 
concerning 
how you 
will identify 
the winning 
bid? 

The RFP Evaluation Criteria and Intent to Award documents 
and will be available on the website. 
https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/6342/6342.html  

3   Was this 
bid posted 
to the 
nationwide 
free bid 
notification 
website 
<omitted> 

This question is outside the scope of the RFP. 

4   Other than 
your own 
website, 

Please see response to question 3. 

https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/6342/6342.html
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where was 
this bid 
posted? 

5 
D. Technical 
Requirements 
#2. a. 
 

Page 
27  

Contract 
says we 
need to 
supply the 
following 
chemicals 
and 
supplies.  
Does this 
mean we 
have to 
include all 
paper and 
soap 
products 
price in the 
bid?   
 
Or do you 
supply the 
paper 
products 
and we just 
refill 
everything? 

Yes. The RFP requires all chemicals, supplies, soap and 
paper products etc., to be supplied by the Contractor.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The State does not provide any supplies. The State provides 
a storage area for supplies to be kept on sight, but they 
remain the Contractor’s property and responsibility. 

6 B, -Project 
Environment 

Page 
27 

What is the 
actual sq ft 
that we are 
to clean 
per day? 

Square footage for normal cleaning is 75,466 sf.  Section 
V.B. Project Environment is amended to read: 
  
Total cleaning area is: 81,163.   (67,533 carpeted, 13,630 
hard surface.)  
 
Deduct Studios (4860 and 837) from hard surface- as not 
regular cleaning 
 
Remaining daily cleaning:  75,466 (67,533 carpeted / 7,933 
hard surface) 
 

7 B –Project 
Environment 

Page 
27 

Are we 
supposed 
to give you 
a separate 
price for 
the 
cleaning 
the Studio 
or just 
include it in 
the bid?  
The way 

The Studios square footage is not included in the normal 
cleaning square footage.  Since the Studios will be cleaned 
“on-demand” only, Studio cleaning is optional at the request 
of the State.  Please see Cost Proposal Revision One. 
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you break 
everything 
out doesn’t 
make 
sense. 

8   Contract 
says we 
need to 
supply the 
following 
chemicals 
and 
supplies.  
Does this 
mean we 
have to 
include all 
paper and 
soap 
products 
price in the 
bid?  Or do 
you supply 
the paper 
products 
and we just 
refill 
everything? 

Please see response to question 5. 
 

9   What is the 
actual sq ft 
that we are 
to clean 
per day? 

Please see response to question 6. 

10   Are we 
supposed 
to give you 
a separate 
price for 
the 
cleaning 
the Studio 
or just 
include it in 
the bid?  
The way 
you break 
everything 
out doesn’t 
make 
sense. 

Please see response to question 7. 

 


